
History

The mosque

Chapel of Trinidad

       The örst sign of settlement dates back to the Copper Age in the 111 millennium B.C. From the Bronze Age (11 millen-
nium B.C) there are interesting remains such as the Necropolis of Becerreros in the South of the municipality, in "Cerro del Moro", in 
Gil Márquez and in "Las Tapazuelas". In the örst millennium B.C, silver was extracted in the mining region of Monte Romero. During 
the Roman period an important military enclave was located up on the mountain. 

TheThe mosque was erected over an old Christian building in the 10th century, reusing part of its architectural elements. The present 
name of the village comes from the Arabic name Al-munastyr, which is a literal transcription from the previous latin name "monas-
terium". In 1230 the Portuguese Military Order integrated this region into the Portuguese Kingdom, becoming part of Castilian-Leo-
nese Kingdom sorne years later. 

In 1285, the village became property of the Archbishop. This situation continued until 157 4. In this year, King Felipe II incorporated 
it into the Crown. After six years the village fell into the hands of Nicolao Grimaldo, prince of Salerno, who tried to sell the jurisdiction 
to the Marquis of La Algaba. However, the villagers paid the public debt, keeping Almonaster under the rule of the Crown and adop-
ted La Real as a by-name. Around the mid-eighteenth century the village lost its jurisdiction once again and became a manor town 
belonging to Don Gregario del Valle Clavijo. Almonaster regained its status at the end of the century. 

The administration framework for the province was created in 1822 and Almonaster was integrated into Huelva. 
During the 19th century the locality enjoyed a period of economic and social growth, primarily from the mining resources, although 
this activity declinad at the end of the 20th century. Nowadays, The Aguas Teñidas and Magdalena Mine are the only two compa-
nies that continue to extract minarais. 
The rural exodus of the 60s and 70s greatly affected the municipality, which experienced a signiöcant demographic crisis. The eco-
nomic situation of the area was later improved by the establishment of the Sierra de Aracena y Picos de Aroche Natural Park. 

            The Mosque is situated on the highest point of the hill on the site of the castle and is one of the few surviving 
Spanish rural mosques. In addition to vestiges of Roman occupation (capitals, columns and ashlars), the monument exhibits 
sorne religous remains from the Visigoth period: the lintel over the main door, a part of the iconostasis gate, an altar and a ci-
macio. After the Christian Conquest (13th c.) the apse was added, changing the orientation of the building, and was re-na-
med "Nuestra Señora de la Concepción".  In later centuries, the horseshoe arches were transformad into semicircular arches, 
thethe mihrab and the qibla wall were reinforced by buttresses and the entrance portico was erected. The sacristy and the back 
porch were built, sorne ceramic tiles were added to the entrance step to the presbytery and the alminar was transformad into 
a bell tower. At the present time, the mosque is a cultural center where the lslamic Culture Festival is held in October. lt was 
declarad a National Monument in 1931.

Bullring      Built on the former parade ground and made of masonry, the bullring is one of three in Almonaster. This centenarian 
bullring was unveiled in 1891 and the örst event featured the famous bullöghter Fernando el Gallo . The conservation and restora-
tion work carried out recently has integrated it into the monumental site of the Mosque. lt has a seating capacity for 1000 specta-
tors. 

San Martin’s Church

                                        This Chapel, with irregular øoor and a single nave, is a small baroque building from the late 18th c. lt is lo-
cated in the village centre. The Sacristy is covered with a groin vault and the presbytery is sealed with vault with lunettes. There is a 
small high pulpit and a choir round the chapel. Outside, we önd the front, the comise, the steeple and the parapet that crowns the 
whole building.

              The Church is architecturally highly complex. lt is considered to be a unique monument of the Arch-
diocese of Sevilla due to the pointed barre! vaults used in its three naves and its singular fa<;ade "El Perdón" doorway. The construc-
tion of this church began in the 14th c., starting with the front, the transept and the örst aisle. The Epístola and Evangelio side en-
trance doorways were added during the following century. The choir, the tower and the Manuelina fa9ade were built in the 16th c. 
Toe coat of arms of Alonso Manrique de Lara (the cardinal of Seville from 1524 to 1538) can be seen above the 'El Perdón' doorway. 
The Sacramental Chapel was probably built in the 18th c. After the Lisbon earthquake in 1755, the architect Pedro de Silva designed 
the neoclassical cornice surrounding the building (previously encircled with bricks). lnside the building there is a Gothic chalice and 
a Manueline ciborium, both from the örst third of the 16th. c. The later part of that century saw the addition of the holy water stoup, 
the baptismal font and sorne wooden carvings of St. John the Evangelist and St. Peter the Martyr.    

The Miguel Tenorio Mansion                                                         The Miguel Tenorio Mansion is a remarkable building in the village centre from the 19th c. 
This was the birthplace of Miguel Tenorio, a distinguised character with an very inøuential role in the government of Queen Elizabe-
th 11. He was also rumored to be her lover and the father of Paz, Eulalia and Pilar, Elizabeth's daughters.  

Tannery and medieval bridge                    On the old road to Seville we find a medieval brigde with a modern layout. The 
Roman road which linked Urium (Riotinto) with Turóbriga was very near this site. Across the bridge you reach the old leather 
tannery, an interesting preindustrial complex from 1806. 

The Hermitage of Christ                 his little Hermitage from the 17th c. is located at the outskirts of the village on the old road to 
Aroche and Cortegana. lt has front with a semicircular arch and a simple belfry above the access door. The shrine houses 
the image of Our Lord of Humility and Patience. 

The Fountain of the Council                                             The fountain consists of an open-air trough and public washing facilities. Above the taps, 
there is a white marble emblem of the royal household from 17 49. Below, an inscription reads 1701, the year the fountain was built 
at the expense of its neighbours

Zahúrda

Hamlets

      The Zahurda is a stonemasonry pigsty with a semicircular øoor and a paddock at the front. lt is a singular element of the 
ethnographic heritage in the area where the iberian pig has played a vital role in rural and economic development.

La Aceña

Era de la Cuesta

      Emblematic Place  in Almonaster. This small dam served as a natural swimming pool in the past and supplied water to 
the mills and the irrigation channels which abundantly brought water to the orchards in the valley

           Former threshing floor where cereal was threshed, which was an important basis of the rural economy 
at the time. It is now an exceptional viewpoint that also serves as a space where various cultural activities take place

Hermitage ruins of St. Sebastian                       It is probably a medieval hermitage, renovated in the 16th century. Only the apse 
and remains of the old walls are preserved. It served as a cemetery chapel during the 19th century

                 The large municipality of Almonaster la Real is made up of several populated villages, other unpopulated villages and 
scattered hamlets, all with a unique charm and well worth a visit. Among those currently considered pedanías are the mountain vi-
llages of Las Veredas, Los Acebuches, El Arroyo, La Estación, La Canaleja, Aguafría, Los Molares, Calabazares, La Escalada, Gil Már-
quez, Monte Blanco and El Patrás; and the mining villages of Mina Concepción and Cueva de la Mora. Former hamlets, now conside-
red to have scattered settlements, include La Juliana, Los Serpos and El Cincho, as well as the former mines of San Platón, San Miguel 
and Soloviejo, which are now completely uninhabited.     

Popular Architecture               Almonaster boasts a rich and broad variety of buildings both modest and manorial, from different 
periods and styles, making it a town of great architectural interest. Strolling along its steep, narrow cobbled streets is a deli-
ghtful experience that will lead you to discover hidden comers with fascinating views. Almonaster la Real has been designa-
ted a Historic-Artistic Ensemble since 1982. 

Ethnological patromonyT                the May Crosses of Almonaster la Real have been declared of Ethnological Interest in Anda-
lusia. They have been celebrated on the first weekend in May since at least the first quarter of the 17th century. There are 
two crosses (La de la Fuente and La del Llano) which preserve a traditional "pique" about the age of the brotherhood. On 
Sundays they celebrate their respective pilgrimages, where the women, dressed as serranas, sing coplas and fandangos 
and play tambourines to the beat of the flute and tambourine. The villages of Aguafría, Las Veredas and Calabazares also 
celebratecelebrate the Cross. The Pilgrimage of Santa Eulalia takes place on the third weekend in May. On Saturday there is a pilgri-
mage from the village to the hermitage, located some 20 km away. Singing, dancing and religious events are the main featu-
res of this festival of medieval origins. The beautiful setting is dominated by the hermitage with a rectangular apse, built on 
the site of a turriform mausoleum from Roman times. In the 15th century, the brick ribbed vault was built and the interior was 
decorated with mural paintings. The porch, porticoes and belfry were built at the end of the 18th century. It preserves one 
of the oldest bullrings in Spain, dating from the second half of the 17th century. Coinciding with the Puente del Pilar (Pilar 
Bridge), the Jornadas Islámicas (Islamic Days) are held, a cultural and tourist attraction that has been consolidated and is 
well worth visiting.
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